
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Riverside County  

Workforce Development  

Executive Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 
 

 

February 26, 2020 

10:30 A.M. – 11:30 A.M. 

 
 

March Field Air Museum, Library Room 

22550 Van Buren Boulevard  

Riverside, CA 92518 
 
 

The next Executive Committee meeting will be held  

April 15, 2020 from 10:30am-11:30am  

at the March Field Air Museum. 

 
1/34



 
Jamil Dada 

WDB Chairperson 

Patrick Ellis 

WDB Vice Chairperson 
 

 

WDB Executive Director 
 

Leslie Trainor 

WDB Deputy Director 

 
 

 

Riverside County Workforce Development Board 

Executive Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 

10:30 A.M. – 11:30 A.M. 

 

March Field Air Museum, Library Room 

22550 Van Buren Boulevard  

Riverside, CA 92518 

 
 

Call to Order and Self Introductions Jamil Dada 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

1.1 Approve Minutes from January 27, 2020 All 

1.2 Southwest Business Summit Public Outreach Patrick Ellis 

1.3 Third Party Vendor Exception  Loren Sims 

 

REPORTS 

2.1 Federal/State Report Jamil Dada 

2.2 Regional Committee Updates  

• West Leslie Trainor 

• East Layne Arthur 

• Southwest Patrick Ellis 

2.3 Chairperson’s Report Jamil Dada 

2.4 Executive Director’s Report Leslie Trainor 

  

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

3.1  High Performing Board Application Leslie Trainor 

3.2  Member Initiatives All  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 
Conflict of Interest Advisement 

WDB members please be advised: If an Agenda item relates to the provision of services by you, your immediate family, 
the entity you represent, or any person who has made $250.00 in campaign contributions to you during the last twelve 
months, or if approval or disapproval of an Agenda item would have a foreseeable material effect on an economic interest 
of you, your immediate family, or the entity you represent, then please follow these procedures: “When the Agenda item 
is first introduced, please immediately announce that you are recusing yourself from participating in the agenda item and 
then refrain from discussing, voting on, or otherwise influencing the Board’s consideration of the Agenda item.”    

 

 
2/34



  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The WIOA Title I financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids 
and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Please call 951.955.3100, 951.955.3744 
TTY, CA Relay 711, or ADACoordinator@rivcoeda.org 5 to 7 days in advance. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

While the WDB Meetings are open to the public, time constraints limit the WDB's ability to permit open discussions 
with members of the audience.  Persons requesting to address the WDB on matters not on the agenda but are 
within the jurisdiction of the WDB should do so under the agenda item Public Comments. Persons requesting to 
address the WDB on an agenda item should register with staff prior to the meeting. The Chair will impose a 3-minute 
time limit on all speakers addressing the WDB. 

 
NON-EXEMPT MATERIALS 

Non-exempt materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Workforce Development Board after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection on the Riverside County Economic Development 
Agency Workforce Division’s website at www.rivcoeda.com. 

 
POSTED MATERIALS 

Such documents are also available on the Riverside County Economic Development Agency Board Division’s 
website at www.rivcoeda.com subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 

3/34

mailto:ADACoordinator@rivcoeda.org


 

1 

Jamil Dada 

WDB Chairperson 

 Patrick Ellis 

WDB Vice Chairperson 
 

Carrie Harmon 

WDB Executive Director 

Leslie Trainor 

WDB Deputy Director 

Infinite Opportunity, Lasting Prosperity 
 
 

Executive Committee Meeting: Minutes 
January 27, 2020 

 

Chair Jamil Dada called the meeting to order at 11:38 a.m. 
Members in Attendance 

Jamil Dada Patrick Ellis Mary Jo Ramirez Sonia Nunez 

Morris Myers Layne Arthur   
 

Members Absent 
Ricardo Cisneros Rosibel Ochoa   
 

Guests 
Jesse Vela Wendy Gonzales Jenna LeComte Hinely Chris Morin 
 

Staff 
Carrie Harmon Leslie Trainor Loren Sims Rilla Jacobs 

Zulma Michaca Carolina Garcia   

 

Administrative Item:  1.1 Approve the June 16, 2019, Executive Minutes 
Motion:  that the WDB Executive Committee approve the June 16, 2019, meeting minutes 

Moved by Layne Arthur Second by Patrick Ellis Abstain Morris Myers 

Vote Aye 5 No 0 Abstain 1 

Status Approved 
 

Presentation:  2.1 Youth Program Evaluation Report ~ Health Assessment and 

Research for Communities (HARC) 
Discussion 

Jenna Hinley 

Chris Morin, 

Health 

Assessment 

and Research 

for 

Communities 

(HARC) 

Members were provided with a copy of the final evaluation report ‘Riverside County Youth Opportunity Centers 

Evaluation.’ Chris Morin gave a thirty-minute summary of the report and its findings. Concluding that the YOCs 

are consistently meeting the state and the Department of Labor’s required goals for serving our youth 

population.   

 

The areas needing improvement at the YOCs are:  

• Not meeting the RCWDC contractual goals, except for credential attainment. 

• Limited amount of credentials available at the YOCs. 

• Inability to keep youth employed long enough to gain substantial work experience due to rising wages 

and lower levels of funding at YOCs 

• Providing peers or mentors for youth at the centers. 

• Providing access services to youth in remote locations. 

• Standardize values across the YOCs so foster youth are served equally at all centers. 

• Creating ongoing methods to stay well-known and visible in the communities they serve. 

 

A discussion was held on the findings and members requested a copy of the presentation be provided to them. 

 

Morris expressed his concerns regarding RCWDB setting goals for the YOCs. He questioned if perhaps we 

should look back historically and see why the goals were set so high and if they should be lowered. Leslie 

Trainor agreed to follow up with this data after discussing with Carrie Harmon.  

                                                                                                    
 

Discussion Item:  23.1 Member Initiatives 
Discussion 

 Jamil Dada informed the Committee about an initiative the Riverside Community College District is putting on 

the March 3, 2020 ballot election ballot, Measure A $715 million college improvement bond. If approved by 55 4/34



 

2 

percent of voters, Measure A would provide local funding to: 

• Do maintenance improvement on existing classrooms. 

• Improve access for the disabled. 

• Upgrade classrooms with current technology. 

• Improve the Veteran’s Center. 

• Improve safety measures for students inside and outside of the classrooms. 

 

Actions Create an Endorsement Letter from the WDB. 

Motion:  that the WDB Executive Committee have an Endorsement Letter created for Measure A. 

Moved by Layne Arthur Second by Morris Abstain  

Vote Aye 6 No 0 Abstain 0 

Status Approved 
 

 Executive Director’s Report 

Carrie Harmon Our Chair Jamil Dada will be honored as “Citizen of the Year” at this year’s Greater Riverside Inaugural 

Celebration. The Economic Development Agency will have table for ten available if members want to attend.  

 

Upcoming travel for director and members: 

-National Skills Coalition, Washington D.C. 

-National Association of Workforce Boards’ The Forum2020, Washington D.C. 

-California Workforce Association’s Day at the Capitol, Sacramento. 

-Youth Advocacy Trip, Washington D.C.  
 
Sonia Nunez, Human Resource Manager for McLane Foodservice shared that the company is loosening its 

hiring requirements to include justice involved individuals. She wants to be updated on Riverside County 

Workforce Development Board’s Prison to Employment program. 

 
 

Public Comments 
 None 

 

Adjourned: 12:57 p.m. 

5/34



 
          EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 
 

ACTION ITEM # 1.2                  DATE: February 26, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: Public Outreach Funding Recommendation for Southwest Regional Committee 
Business Summit 2020. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive Committee 
approve a $500.00 public outreach funding recommendation for the 2020 Southwest Regional 
Committee Business Summit. 
 
BACKGROUND: The Riverside County Workforce Development Board (WDB) Southwest Regional 
Committee is planning its third annual Business Summit. They continue their efforts to create 
greater awareness among the private industry sectors in the Southwest region in regard to the 
services the WDB provides to support workforce and economic development efforts. The WDB 
Southwest Regional Committee strives to promote businesses services, encourage participation 
and gain greater private sector engagement in the region. Engaging private sector will provide 
broader input on the needs of businesses in the region and help connect them with services to 
address these needs.  
 
The 2019 Southwest Regional Committee Business Summit event had a great turnout and based 
on the feedback provided, the Southwest Regional Committee will strive for a greater business 
attendance this year. They will continue to work in support of the WDB goals to engage industry 
partners in robust ways to inform training needs, curriculum and skills gap needs and continue to 
establish and bring recognition to the WDB as the focal point between employee, employers, 
education, economic and community development. 
 
The event is scheduled to take place May 2020. The funds will be used as seed money to 
support the event. In the future, the plans would be to have the event funded by sponsorships 
and registration fees. 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Date:  February 26, 2020 
Approval: Yes/No 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CONCURRENCE 
 
Required:  No              

 
  

6/34



 
          EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 
 

ACTION ITEM # 1.3                  DATE: February 26, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: Third Party Vendor Exception 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Riverside County of Riverside Workforce Development Board (WDB) 
Executive Committee approve the recommendation to adopt an exemption for use of third-party 
vendors not listed on the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) for Individual Training Accounts 
(ITAs). 
 
BACKGROUND: Under the Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act (WIOA), ITAs are the primary 
method to provide occupational training services to customers. The Third Party Vendor Exception 
is requested based upon Training provided under the circumstances described in WIOA Section 
134(c)(3)(G)(ii) and 20 CFR 680.320, where: the board determines that there is an insufficient 
number of Eligible Training Providers (ETPs) in the local area to accomplish the purpose of ITAs. 
The exception will allow the localized training providers to deliver training through third-party 
vendors not currently listed on the ETPL to allow program participants access to a wider variety 
of industry-recognized credentials. Third Party Vendors must provide the same performance 
reporting as required by WIOA to the Local Area (industry recognized credentials; employment; 
wage gain) as is required of ETPL approved Training Providers.  
 
As indicated in the table below, the number of ETPL providers in the mid and East county regions 
are limited, however they host several third-party vendors who provide access to training that 
would otherwise would not be available within the 10-mile radius of the AJCCs. 
 

Mid-county region (Hemet AJCC) No. East-county region (Indio AJCC) No. 

ETPL Providers within 10 miles of 
AJCC 

2 ETPL Providers within 10 miles of 
AJCC 

7 

ETPL programs within 10 miles of 
AJCC 

16 ETPL programs within 10 miles of 
AJCC 

33 

ETPL Providers within 25 miles of 
AJCC 

24 ETPL Providers within 25 miles of 
AJCC 

10 

 

In the targeted regions, public transportation is limited; commutes of one hour or more (one-way) 
from these regions may limit participants’ ability to access training and could present barriers to 
special target populations, such as justice involved and homeless.  
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Date:  February 26, 2020 
Approval: Yes/No 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CONCURRENCE 
 
Required:  No              

 

7/34



 

 

 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE                   

 
 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM: # 3.1                  DATE: February 26, 2020 
 
 

SUBJECT: WSDD-206 High Performing Board  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Riverside County Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive 
Committee review the application to be certified by the California Workforce Development Board as 
a High Performing Board.   
 

BACKGROUND:  As outlined under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) section 
107, Local Boards are established by the Governor in each Local Workforce Development Area to 
carry out specific functions. These functions include developing a local plan, carrying out analysis 
of the economic conditions in the region and other workforce and regional labor market research 
and analysis, convening local workforce development system stakeholders, engaging regional 
employers, and leading efforts to develop and implement career pathways.  
 
According to the CUIC Section 14200, the Governor, through the California Workforce 
Development Board established standards for Local Boards to be certified as High Performing 
Boards. The Directive establishes standards outlining the statutory criteria and the associated 
deliverable to meet each requirement.  
 
CUIC Section 14200 delineates the criteria a Local Board must meet to be certified as a High 
Performing Board. The criteria includes, but is not limited to the following:  

• Meeting or exceeding negotiated performance goals for all measures in each of the three 
federal WIOA customer groups, which consists of adults, dislocated workers, and youth.  

• Developing and Implementing local policies and local strategic plans that meets the criteria 
outlined by both WIOA and California’s Unified Strategic Workforce Development Plan.  

• Demonstrating that a Local Board’s local strategic plan involves the following: 
o Key stakeholders, including major employers and industry groups in the relevant 

regional economy and organized labor.  
o The entire workforce training pipeline for the relevant regional economy, including K-

12 education, career technical education, the community college system, and other 
postsecondary institutions.  

o Data driven policies and processes; policy decisions at the local level should be 
evidence-based and utilize labor market data to develop and implement the local 
plan. 

• Demonstrating investment in workforce initiatives, including training programs that promote 
skills development and career ladders relevant to the needs of each Local Area’s regional 
labor market and high-wage industry sectors.  

• Establishing a youth strategy aligned with the needs of each workforce development area’s 
regional labor market and high-wage industry sectors.  

• Establishing a business service plan that integrates local business involvement with 
workforce initiatives.  

 
Attached is the application packet to be certified as a High Performing Board by the California 
Workforce Development Board.   

8/34



WĂŐĞ�ϭ ŽĨ�ϲ

,/',�W�Z&KZD/E'��K�Z�^�

'�E�Z�>�/E^dZh�d/KE^

dŚĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ ŝŶ�ĚƌĂĨƚ�ƚŽ�ŐŝǀĞ ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�
ƚŚĞ ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ĨŝŶĂů�ŝƐƐƵĂŶĐĞ͘

^Ƶďŵŝƚ�ĂŶǇ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ďǇ�ĞŵĂŝů�Žƌ�ŵĂŝů�ŶŽ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϭϲ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͘

�ůů�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ŝƐƐƵŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�
�ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ͘��ŽŵŵĞŶƚĞƌƐ�ǁŝůů�ŶŽƚ�ďĞ ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůůǇ͘�ZĂƚŚĞƌ͕�Ă�ƐƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�
ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ͘�

�ŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ�ĚƵĞ�ĚĂƚĞ�ǁŝůů�ŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ͘

�ŵĂŝů �ƐŚůĞǇ͘�ŶŐůĞƐĞǇΛĐǁĚď͘ĐĂ͘ŐŽǀ
/ŶĐůƵĚĞ�͞�ƌĂĨƚ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ͟�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ůŝŶĞ͘

DĂŝů �ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽĂƌĚ
�ƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ͗��ƐŚůĞǇ��ŶŐůĞƐĞǇ
ϴϬϬ��ĂƉŝƚŽů�DĂůů͕�^ƵŝƚĞ�ϭϬϮϮ
^ĂĐƌĂŵĞŶƚŽ͕����ϵϱϴϭϰ�

/Ĩ�ǇŽƵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂŶǇ�ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ��ƐŚůĞǇ��ŶŐůĞƐĞǇ Ăƚ��ƐŚůĞǇ͘�ŶŐůĞƐĞǇΛĐǁĚď͘ĐĂ͘ŐŽǀ͘

9/34



�ĂƚĞ͗�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ EƵŵďĞƌ͗�t^��ͲϮϬϲ

WĂŐĞ�Ϯ ŽĨ�ϲ ϲϵ͗Ϭϭ

,/',�W�Z&KZD/E'��K�Z�^

�y��hd/s��^hDD�Zz

dŚŝƐ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�>ŽĐĂů�
tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽĂƌĚƐ�;>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚͿ�ŵƵƐƚ�ŵĞĞƚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�,ŝŐŚ�
WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĂƉƉůŝĞƐ�ƚŽ�Ăůů�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŝŵŵĞĚŝĂƚĞůǇ͘�

dŚŝƐ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶƐ�Ăůů ƐƚĂƚĞͲŝŵƉŽƐĞĚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘

ZĞƚĂŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ƵŶƚŝů�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ŶŽƚŝĐĞ͘

Z�&�Z�E��^

tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�/ŶŶŽǀĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�KƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ��Đƚ ;t/K�Ϳ�;WƵďůŝĐ�>Ăǁ�ϭϭϯͲϭϮϴͿ͕�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϬϳ�
ĂŶĚ�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϬϴ
dŝƚůĞ�ϮϬ �ŽĚĞ�ŽĨ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů�ZĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ ;�&ZͿ͕�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϲϳϵ͘ϮϲϬ�
dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�>ĞƚƚĞƌ�;d�'>Ϳ͕�d�'>�ϮϭͲϭϲ͕�^ƵďũĞĐƚ͗�dŚŝƌĚ�t/K� dŝƚůĞ�
/ zŽƵƚŚ�&ŽƌŵƵůĂ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ ;DĂƌĐŚ�Ϯ͕�ϮϬϭϳͿ
�ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��ŽĚĞ�;�h/�Ϳ ^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϰϮϬϬ
tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�;t^�Ϳ�ϭϴͲϭϬ͕�^ƵďũĞĐƚ͗�t/K��dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�
ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ ;:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵͿ
t^�ϭϴͲϬϭ͕�^ƵďũĞĐƚ͗�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĚ�>ŽĐĂů�WůĂŶƐ�Wz�ϭϳͲϮϭ�ʹ dǁŽ�zĞĂƌ�DŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�;:ƵůǇ�
Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϭϴͿ
t^�ϭϳͲϬϳ͕�^ƵďũĞĐƚ͗�t/K��zŽƵƚŚ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ ;:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϲ͕�ϮϬϭϴͿ

���<'ZKhE�

�Ɛ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�t/K��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϬϳ͕�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŽƌ�ŝŶ�ĞĂĐŚ�
>ŽĐĂů�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ƌĞĂ�;>ŽĐĂů��ƌĞĂͿ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ĐĂƌƌǇ�ŽƵƚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ͘�
dŚĞƐĞ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�Ă�ůŽĐĂů�ƉůĂŶ͕�ĐĂƌƌǇŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�
ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ůĂďŽƌ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ƌĞƐĞĂƌĐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ͕�

10/34



�ƌĂĨƚ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ WĂŐĞ�ϯ ŽĨ�ϲ

ĐŽŶǀĞŶŝŶŐ�ůŽĐĂů�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͕�ĞŶŐĂŐŝŶŐ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌƐ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ůĞĂĚŝŶŐ�ĞĨĨŽƌƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐĂƌĞĞƌ�ƉĂƚŚǁĂǇƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ƌĞĂ͘�

�ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��h/��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϰϮϬϬ͕�ƚŚĞ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŽƌ͕�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�
�ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽĂƌĚ ;�t��Ϳ͕�ŵƵƐƚ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĨŽƌ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ ,ŝŐŚ�
WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚƐ͘ dŚŝƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞƐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ďǇ�ŽƵƚůŝŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ĞĂĐŚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ͘

WK>/�z��E��WZK���hZ�^

dŚĞ��h/��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϰϮϬϬ�ƐƚĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�Ă�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ŵƵƐƚ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�,ŝŐŚ�
WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ͕ ďƵƚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ƚŽ ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ͗

DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�Žƌ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚŝŶŐ�ŶĞŐŽƚŝĂƚĞĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŐŽĂůƐ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ƚŚƌĞĞ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�t/K� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ͕�ĚŝƐůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�
ǇŽƵƚŚ͘
�ĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚŝŶŐ�ůŽĐĂů�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽĐĂů�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĞĞƚƐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ďǇ�ďŽƚŚ�t/K��ĂŶĚ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ͛Ɛ�hŶŝĨŝĞĚ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�
�ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ͘�
�ĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ă�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ͛Ɛ�ůŽĐĂů�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ƉůĂŶ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞƐ ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ͗

R <ĞǇ�ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�
ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝǌĞĚ�ůĂďŽƌ͘

R dŚĞ�ĞŶƚŝƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƉŝƉĞůŝŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ͕�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�<ͲϭϮ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĐĂƌĞĞƌ�ƚĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĐŽůůĞŐĞ�
ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉŽƐƚƐĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ�ŝŶƐƚŝƚƵƚŝŽŶƐ͘�

R �ĂƚĂ�ĚƌŝǀĞŶ�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ͖�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ůĞǀĞů�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�
ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƵƚŝůŝǌĞ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ůŽĐĂů�ƉůĂŶ͘

�ĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚŝŶŐ ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ�ƐŬŝůůƐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞĞƌ�ůĂĚĚĞƌƐ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ĞĂĐŚ�>ŽĐĂů�
�ƌĞĂ͛Ɛ ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ůĂďŽƌ�ŵĂƌŬĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŝŐŚͲǁĂŐĞ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌƐ͘
�ƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŝŶŐ Ă�ǇŽƵƚŚ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ĂůŝŐŶĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ
ĂƌĞĂ͛Ɛ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ůĂďŽƌ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŝŐŚͲǁĂŐĞ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌƐ͘
�ƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŝŶŐ�Ă�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞƐ͘�

�ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�ůĂǁ͕ ƌĞĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�ŽĐĐƵƌ�ŵŝĚǁĂǇ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�
ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ƉůĂŶƐ͘�^ƚĂƚĞ�ůĂǁ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚƐ�ƚŚĞ 'ŽǀĞƌŶŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
>ĞŐŝƐůĂƚƵƌĞ͕�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��t��͕�ƚŽ�ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇ�
ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞ�Ă�ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϱ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ĚŝƐĐƌĞƚŝŽŶĂƌǇ�ĨƵŶĚ�ŵĂĚĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ƉƵƌƐƵĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�t/K� ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ ŝŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ�ĨƵŶĚƐ ƚŽ >ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�
�ŽĂƌĚƐ͘�

11/34



�ƌĂĨƚ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ WĂŐĞ�ϰ ŽĨ�ϲ

/Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƚƌĞĂŵůŝŶĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŝŵƉůŝĨǇ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌŽƵŶĚ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�
�t��͕�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƚĞŶƚ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ͕�ǁŝůů�ƵƐĞ�Ă�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ͛Ɛ�ĂĚŚĞƌĞŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͕�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ͕�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘�ƚŽ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŵĞƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ��h/��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϰϮϬϬ͘�

,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ͛Ɛ�ǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ƐƚƌŽŶŐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ͕�ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ�ďǇ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�
ũŽďƐ͕�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďŝůŝƚǇ͕�ƌĞůŝĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶŶŽǀĂƚŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�
ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ��t���ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞƐ�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ͕�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ
ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚŝǌĞƐ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ͕�ũŽď�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĂŶŝŶŐĨƵů�ƐŬŝůůƐ�ĂƚƚĂŝŶŵĞŶƚ͘�/ƚ�
ŝƐ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�Ăůů��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��t���ĂŶĚ >ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ
ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƵƉŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚĞŶ�ŽƵƌ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͘

dŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ŝĨ�Ă�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�,ŝŐŚ�
WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ͗�

ϭ͘ WĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�^ƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ

&Žƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞƌŵ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�^ƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ ŵĞĂŶƐ Ă�>ŽĐĂů�
�ŽĂƌĚ�ŚĂƐ�ŵĞƚ�Žƌ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞŐŽƚŝĂƚĞĚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ZĂƚĞ�ϮŶĚ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂĨƚĞƌ��ǆŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�DĞĚŝĂŶ��ĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�dŝƚůĞ�ϮϬ��&Z�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϲϳϵ͘ϮϲϬ;ĂͿ;ϭͿ͘�

�ĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ ʹ dŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ŵĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŽǀĞ�ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�^ƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ�
ĨŽƌ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�zĞĂƌ�;WzͿ�ϮϬϭϳͲϭϴ͘�

Ϯ͘ �ƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĚ�>ŽĐĂů�WůĂŶ

�Ɛ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ďǇ�t/K��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϬϴ ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�t^�ϭϴͲϬϭ͕�Ă�ďŝĞŶŶŝĂů�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�
ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĚ�>ŽĐĂů�WůĂŶƐ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͕�Žƌ�ŝŶ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌƐ�
ĂĨĨĞĐƚŝŶŐ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͘

�ĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ ʹ dŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ŵĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�t^�ϭϴͲϬϭ�ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ůĞƚƚĞƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĚ�>ŽĐĂů�WůĂŶ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘��

ϯ͘ t/K��dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ

�Ɛ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ďǇ��h/��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϰϮϭϭ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�t^�ϭϴͲϭϬ͕�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�
ƐƉĞŶĚ�Ăƚ�ůĞĂƐƚ�ϯϬ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�ƚŽƚĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂĚƵůƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌ�
t/K��ĨŽƌŵƵůĂ�ĨƵŶĚ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĞĂĐŚ�Wz͘�^ƚĂƚĞ�ůĂǁ�ĂůůŽǁƐ�>ŽĐĂů�
�ŽĂƌĚƐ�ƚŽ�ƵƐĞ�ƚǁĞůǀĞ�ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ůĞǀĞƌĂŐĞĚ�ĨƵŶĚƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�Ă�ĐƌĞĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ϭϬ�
ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ƚŽǁĂƌĚ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ͘

�ĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ ʹ dŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ŵĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�t/K��ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�t^�ϭϴͲϭϬ�ĨŽƌ�Wz�ϮϬϭϳͲϭϴ

ϰ͘ t/K��zŽƵƚŚ�&ƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ZĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ

�Ɛ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ďǇ�t/K��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϮϵ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�t^�ϭϳͲϬϳ͕�>ŽĐĂů��ƌĞĂƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�
ƐƉĞŶĚ�Ăƚ�ůĞĂƐƚ�ϳϱ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�t/K��ǇŽƵƚŚ�ĨŽƌŵƵůĂ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ǇŽƵƚŚ�
ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ǇŽƵƚŚ�;K^zͿ͘�>ŽĐĂů��ƌĞĂƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�ĂůƐŽ�

12/34



�ƌĂĨƚ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ WĂŐĞ�ϱ ŽĨ�ϲ

ƐƉĞŶĚ�Ăƚ�ůĞĂƐƚ�ϮϬ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�t/K��ǇŽƵƚŚ�ĨŽƌŵƵůĂ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ǁŽƌŬ�
ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ͘�

�ĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ ʹ dŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ ŵĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�K^z�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�t^�ϭϳͲϬϳ ĨŽƌ�Wz�ϮϬϭϳͲϭϴ͘

ϱ͘ �ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�WůĂŶ

�Ɛ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ��h/��ϭϰϮϬϬ͕�ĞĂĐŚ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ŵƵƐƚ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚ�Ă�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƉůĂŶ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ŵƵƐƚ�
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ͕�Ăƚ�Ă�ŵŝŶŝŵƵŵ͕�ƚŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ͛Ɛ�ĞĨĨŽƌƚƐ�ƚŽ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ĂŶĚ�ůĂďŽƌ�
ůŽĐĂůůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂůůǇ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƵƚŝůŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ĨŽƌ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ũŽď�
ƐĞĞŬĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ũŽď�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�
ƐƵďĐŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�Žƌ�ǁŽƌŬŐƌŽƵƉ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞĚ�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂďŽƌ�ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝǀĞƐ͘�

�ĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ ʹ ��ŶĂƌƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞƐ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ�ŵĞĞƚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ ƉůĂŶ�ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ĂďŽǀĞ͘

,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WƌŽĐĞƐƐ

/Ŷ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ��h/��^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϰϮϬϬ͕�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�
�ŽĂƌĚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�;�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭͿ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĞƚ�Ăůů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞƐ ǁŝůů�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�
ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂƐ�Ă�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ͘�

dŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ŝŶ�ŚĂƌĚ�
ĐŽƉǇ�Žƌ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐĂůůǇ�ŶŽ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϱ͗ϬϬ�Ɖ͘ŵ͘�ŽŶ�&ƌŝĚĂǇ͕ &ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�Ϯϴ͕�ϮϬϮϬ ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ͗

�ůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ �ƐŚůĞǇ͘�ŶŐůĞƐĞǇΛĐǁĚď͘ĐĂ͘ŐŽǀ

DĂŝů �ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽĂƌĚ�
�ƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ͗��ƐŚůĞǇ��ŶŐůĞƐĞǇ
WK��Žǆ�ϴϮϲϴϴϬ�
^ĂĐƌĂŵĞŶƚŽ͕����ϵϰϮϴϬͲϬϬϬϭ�

�ŽƵƌŝĞƌ �ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽĂƌĚ
�ƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ͗��ƐŚůĞǇ��ŶŐůĞƐĞǇ
ϴϬϬ��ĂƉŝƚŽů�DĂůů͕�^ƵŝƚĞ�ϭϬϮϮ
^ĂĐƌĂŵĞŶƚŽ͕����ϵϱϴϭϰ�

,ĂŶĚ��ĞůŝǀĞƌ �ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽĂƌĚ�
�ƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ͗��ƐŚůĞǇ��ŶŐůĞƐĞǇ
ϴϬϬ��ĂƉŝƚŽů�DĂůů͕�^ƵŝƚĞ�ϭϬϮϮ�
^ĂĐƌĂŵĞŶƚŽ͕����ϵϱϴϭϰ

13/34



�ƌĂĨƚ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ WĂŐĞ�ϲ ŽĨ�ϲ

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ

dŚĞ��t��͕�ŝŶ�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁŝůů�ǀĞƌŝĨǇ�ƚŚĞ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ ĂŶĚ�ŶŽƚŝĨǇ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů��ŚŝĞĨ�
�ůĞĐƚĞĚ�KĨĨŝĐŝĂů ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�Žƌ�ĚĞŶŝĂů͘

��d/KE

�ƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů��ŚŝĞĨ��ůĞĐƚĞĚ�KĨĨŝĐŝĂů͕�>ŽĐĂů��ŽĂƌĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƐƚĂĨĨ͘

/EYh/Z/�^

/Ĩ�ǇŽƵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂŶǇ�ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ��ƐŚůĞǇ��ŶŐůĞƐĞǇ�Ăƚ��ƐŚůĞǇ͘�ŶŐůĞƐĞǇΛĐǁĚď͘ĐĂ͘ŐŽǀ͘

ͬƐͬ�:�/D��>͘�'hd/�ZZ��͕��ŚŝĞĨ
�ĞŶƚƌĂů�KĨĨŝĐĞ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ

�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ͗

,ŝŐŚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ ;�K�yͿ

14/34



DRAFT
 

High Performing Board Application 

Local Workforce Development Board 

 _Riverside County Workforce Development Board_ 

In order to be considered for High Performing Board certification, a completed application and 
documentation must be submitted to the California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) no 
later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 28, 2020. 

1. Deliverable: Performed Successfully 

Please complete the table below to show the Local Board met the definition of Performed 
Successfully outlined in the Directive for Program Year (PY) 2017-18.  

 

2. Deliverable: Approved Regional and Local Plan 

Please attach a copy of the Regional Plan Modification and Local Plan Modification approval 
letters from CWDB that confirm the Local Board’s adherence to the planning requirements 
outlined in Workforce Services Directive (WSD) WSD18-01. 

Please see the letters attached from the California Workforce Development Board on Approval 

of the Local and Regional Plan Modifications submitted on behalf of the Riverside County 

Workforce Development Board.  

3. Deliverable: WIOA Training Expenditure Requirement 

Did the Local Board meet the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Training 
Expenditure Requirements established in WSD18-10 for PY 17-18? 

Check one of the following options: 

Indicators Adults 
Dislocated 
Workers 

Youth Indicators 

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter 
After Exit 

_63.0% _66.0% _57.0% 
Employment or Education Rate 
2nd Quarter After Exit 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter 
After Exit 

$4,600.00 $5,715.00 BASELINE Median Earnings 

15/34



DRAFT
YES  NO  

Please see letter attached date stamped 12/03/2019 from the State of California Employment 

Development Department indicating that Riverside County Workforce Development Board met 

the WIOA Training Expenditure Requirement for Program Year 2017-18.   

4. Deliverable: WIOA Youth Funding Requirement 

Did the Local Board meet the WIOA Youth Funding Requirements established in WSD17-07 for 
PY 17-18? 

Check one of the following options: 

YES  NO  

Please see letter attached date stamped 09/10/2019 from the State of California Employment 

Development Department indicating that Riverside County Workforce Development Board met 

the WIOA Funding Requirement established in WSD17-07 for Program Year 2017-18. 

5. Deliverable: Business Services Plan 

Please attach a narrative detailing the Local Board’s business service plan. The narrative must 
explain how the business service plan integrates local business and labor involvement with 
workforce initiatives by addressing the following items: 

1. The Local Board’s efforts to partner with businesses and labor to identify the following:  

• Workforce training and educational barriers to attract jobs in the relevant 
regional economy. 

• Existing skill gaps reducing the competitiveness of local businesses in the 
relevant regional economies. 

• Potential emerging industries that would likely contribute to job growth in the 
relevant regional economy, if investments were made for training and 
educational programs. 

2. The use of an electronic system for both businesses and job seekers to communicate 
about job opportunities.  

3. The Local Board subcommittee or workgroup comprised of business and labor 
representatives who represent both the leading industries in the relevant regional 
economy and potential emerging sectors that further develop and make 
recommendations for the business service plan.  

16/34



DRAFT
4. The Local Board’s efforts to work with their regional planning units to align industry 

engagement and create regional career pathways.  

Please see Business Services Plan attached for Riverside County Workforce Development Board.   

17/34



 

1/17 
 

Riverside County Workforce Development Board 

BUSINESS SERVICES PLAN 

 

The Riverside County Workforce Development Board (RCWDB) Business Service Plan 

integrates local business and labor involvement with workforce initiatives as prescribed within 

the Riverside County Workforce Development Board Local and Regional Plans 2017-2021. This 

includes the Local and Regional Plan Modifications for the same years.  

 

RCWDB is committed to its mission to provide leadership to the workforce development system 

in Riverside County by supporting economic development and talent management. Business 

Services include services to support businesses during times of growth, decline, overall 

sustainability and success. Workforce development is key in three major phases whether it is 

new hire recruitment, dealing with downsizing and closure, or upskilling the workforce to 

increase sustainability. In all phases, close work with economic development partners is 

necessary. This includes collaboration with and between entities such as the County of 

Riverside’s Economic Development Agency (EDA), California Employment Development 

Department (EDD), Small Business Development Center (SBDC), industry consultants, and 

other local organizations. Community partnership offers more seamless resources and services to 

ensure business needs are met.  

 

BUSINESS & LABOR COLLABORATION  

The Riverside County Workforce Development Board partners with business and labor to 

identify barriers to attracting jobs, skill gaps reducing competitiveness, and emerging industries 

to contribute to job growth. The Business Service Unit (BSU) gathers input from business 

through meetings, visitations, roundtable discussions, and annual surveys in order to access 

actionable feedback for changing expectations and requirements. Feedback is used to develop 

career pathways to create the qualified workforce pool that meets industry needs. BSU partners 

with economic development partners, local chambers, and other business organization to retain, 

attract, and support business sustainability and growth continuously.  

 

Attracting Jobs to the Regional Economy  

Deployment of Industry Consultants Regionally. Consultants organize employer gatherings, 

facilitating sessions to gather input and conduct needs assessments. Results are used to design 

career pathways that create the human capital needed by industry. 

• To coordinate at the regional level, Riverside and San Bernardino Workforce 

Development Boards implemented the Industry Sector Consultants with expertise in 

local target industries such as health. Consultants coordinate services to businesses in 

target industries on behalf of the region. Consultants work with AJCC (America’s Job 

Center of California staff to coordinate new hire and training services. The Consultants 

also convene other partners and resources the businesses may need including to enhance 

economic development.  

• Regional and Local Planning Stakeholder Forums occur at least once a year, to assess and 

address the outcomes of the regional efforts and identify opportunities for improvement. 

Businesses attend Stakeholder Forums representing their firms throughout the region. 

This affords businesses the opportunity to provide information on their workforce needs, 

as well as provide input towards the customization of services to meet their needs and 

18/34



 

2/17 
 

direct input into the development of local and regional plans. Convenings engage 

industry partners to inform training needs, curriculum development, and skill gap issues. 

Strategic planning session discussions focus on matters to: 

o Identify current and future skill needs and skill gaps,  

o Recognize jobs in growing occupations in high demand industries with 

sustainable wages, 

o Articulate how potential candidates will fit into organizational culture,  

o Prioritize training needs and identify required credentials or certifications, 

o Define and establish career pathways in occupations of high demand industries, 

o Establish work-based learning opportunities and Build career awareness, 

o Streamline Services & Improve community outreach, and 

o Address specific challenge and barriers faced by vulnerable job seekers. 

 

• Through the regional planning process two challenges were identified for the region: 

retaining the talent of workers in the Inland Empire and creating the qualified workforce 

to benefit the businesses in the area experiencing growth.  

 

 

Riverside County’s Economic Development Agency (EDA) administers WIOA funds. This 

ensures workforce development and economic development services are integrated to respond to 

community and business needs. This also adds additional business interface from EDA to access 

input on services and needs. Workforce development needs are referred to AJCCs for follow-up 

or are convened as part of an overall economic development strategy for business attraction or 

retention.  

• Entrepreneurial and Microenterprise Training is available through partners including 

local colleges and organizations such as the SBDC. An example is Coachella Valley 

Women’s Business Center that designates space for Workforce Innovation Opportunity 

Act (WIOA) participants to join workshops. WIOA referrals usually occur when AJCC 

Career Development Specialists create participants’ Individual Employment Plans. 

Individuals may be identified to benefit from such a training when they have related 

degrees, technical, or software skills that would make them prime candidates from 

entrepreneurial training and preparation.    

 

Identifying Skill Gaps  

Business Services from Business Solutions Consultants (BSC) at AJCC. BSCs regularly 

interface with business to gather job orders, maintain customer relationships, and identify needs 

requiring AJCC services or referrals. Business Solutions staff are based out the Workforce 

Development Centers to provide on-site information assistance to employers that are downsizing 

and to affected employees.  

 

Businesses can utilize the AJCC to access the following services: Business Analysis; Business 

Resources and Referrals; Hiring Incentive Program; Human Resource Information; Government 

Resources; Labor Market Services; Out placement Services; Training and Education Programs; 

and Recruitment Services.  

19/34



 

3/17 
 

• BSCs can identify early signs of a potential industry decline or other factors that require 

support from partners. Continuous interface ensures employers remain engaged and 

allows immediate needs to be addressed timely.    

• RCWDB hosts several functions throughout the year that engage business and allow for 

the gathering of employer input regarding industry development, demands, and needs. 

Specifically, businesses participated in Stakeholder Forums to provide input into the 

regional and local plans, identifying needs, and providing ideas for innovation. 

Employers voiced their commitment to working with training providers and RCWDB 

staff to develop customized trainings. The goal is to have a pool of qualified and trained 

candidates that they can select, interview, and hire to meet immediate needs.  The goal is 

to improve the workforce development system, programs, and services.  

• The Business Retention and Expansion Program (BRET) provides businesses with 

resources to meet their needs. This is a coordination including the SBDC and the 

Economic Development Organizations (City or County). The program targets services to 

businesses with 99 employees or less who are the most vulnerable to economic, 

environmental, and competitive changes even during economic prosperity.  BRET 

provides resources to meet the needs of business whether they show signs of distress or 

growth. The goal is to identify early warning signs of distress and provide the resources 

to retain the business and jobs.   

•  In 2013, Riverside County Workforce Development Board (RCWDB) launched its 

Rapid Response Team (RRT) as “proactive intermediaries” through the BRET. The 

RRT is notified when an impending layoff has been identified. RRT is notified by staff, 

BRET, a partner, or through a Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification (WARN) 

notice). The RRT contacts businesses to assist with: navigating through government 

regulations, seeking workforce resources, and managing employee expectations. Rapid 

Response intervention services also assist affected employees’ transition to new jobs. The 

goal is to provide as many services as possible at the employer site before employees 

separate from the company. This allows RRT to establish relationships with the affected 

employees so they continue participating in services at the AJCC without interruption. 

Hiring events are designed. Other RRT on site services include providing information on:  

o Workforce Development Services available at AJCCs;  

o Applying for Unemployment Insurance Benefits (UIB); 

o California Training Benefits while receiving UIB; 

o Making informed choices of occupations, training, or upskilling;  

o Creating a resume, Improving interviewing, Branding, and Self-marketing;  

o Techniques to access and manage Labor Market Information; 

o Local industry growth and wages;  

o Reasonable approaches and expectations to secure and negotiate employment.  

• Intensive Services are available including specific services for workers affected by 

workforce reductions, layoffs, and closures. Individualized services include the 

development of job search plans, skill assessments, and occupational profiles. Referrals 

are available for career counseling, personalized job search and placement assistance, 

career seminars, career clubs, and community-based organizations.    

• AJCC location services are in different areas throughout Riverside County to serve 

various populations. An example of this is the serving the migrant and seasonal 

population in the City of Indio within the Coachella Valley. There is a comprehensive 

20/34



 

4/17 
 

Workforce Development Center including a Customer Resource Area collocated with 

other partners in the same office to provide multiple services simultaneously. The center 

houses bilingual staff who provide job placement and occupational training assistance.   

 

Job Placement Services 

Job placement assistance is a priority for RCWDB. Services include hiring events for specific 

employers to interview and hire from AJCC customer labor pool. AJCC customers are 

specifically prepared and recruited for job placement opportunities. 

• BSCs coordinate interviews at the Riverside AJCC site and provide support to employers 

who interview participants for job openings.  

• Participants are screened and prepared prior to the event to ensure they are ready to 

showcase their talents during interviews.  

• Customized hiring events not only provide convenience for the employers to access the 

best candidates for their job openings, but also provide a comfortable familiar place for 

job seekers to have successful interviews.  

• These hiring events allow for on-the-spot hiring as well as feedback to the BSCs on how 

candidates can improve their interviewing skills. 

• Other Talent Marketing Services include development of job fairs and creation of job 

postings. There is also customized job development available to target community 

members who have multiple barriers to employment. This may include job coaching 

services, specialty referrals, pre-hire testing, and assessments.  

 

Potential Emerging Industries   

To ensure that Riverside County residents have the opportunities for attaining economic security 

and can enjoy lasting prosperity, RCWDB relies on evidence-based strategy. In partnership with 

the San Bernardino County Workforce Development Board (SBCWDB), RCWDB selected three 

target industry sectors: Health Care, Manufacturing, and Transportation/Logistics. The priority 

regional industry sectors are based a number of reports that indicate robust job growth and 

opportunities for high quality employment. Both Workforce Development Boards rely on the 

Labor Market Information and Occupational Outlook for the most current data sources on 

workforce needs. To identify workforce needs, Occupational Outlook information is cross-

referenced with O*Net online for educational and employment experience, skills requirements, 

and entry-level wage information. This information helps to determine target industries to be 

prioritizes as the workforce development system is planned and implemented.  

 

While the two Boards focus on three sectors at the regional level, Riverside County will also 

focus on two additional industry sectors: Construction and Renewable Energy. Specifically 

focusing on Advanced Manufacturing occupations within the Manufacturing industry sector.  

Target sectors are selected for their current and projected industry and occupational growth, as 

well as the potential for entering and advancing to middle-skilled and mid-level wages or higher. 

The opportunities for advancement allow for additional trainings and stackable credentials to be 

developed, creating the pathway for upward mobility and ensuring economic security for 

individuals and their families.  

 

In addition to the five countywide targeted industries adopted by the RCWDB, the 

subcommittees may adopt industry sectors that are considered “key” to their local economies.  

21/34



 

5/17 
 

• For example, the Eastern Regional Committee has adopted Agriculture and 

Hospitality/Tourism as key industry sectors for their regions.  

• The Western Region has adopted Architectural and Legal and Advertising Services as 

some of their key industries.  

 

Investing in Training & Education  

In alignment with California Workforce Development Board’s (CWDB) definition and vision for 

career pathways, RCWDB is dedicated to an “identified series of positions, work experiences, or 

educational benchmarks or credentials with multiple access points that offer occupational and 

financial advancement within a specified career field or related fields over time.” Therefore, 

enrolling participants in multiple services including adult education, Career Technical Education 

(CTE), and vocational training is the future of talent development, maximizing the opportunities 

to integrate and intertwine resources.   

 

Earn and Learn Opportunities  

Programs are available for job seekers to earn wages while they train for a new career or upskill 

their current experience. This career pathway opportunity offers work-based learning through on-

the-job training to ensure a smooth transition to the work environment and increasing retention 

success. Paid work experience will continue as a priority for serving youth and serve as a 

motivator for skills attainment, returning to school, or entering a related career pathways 

program. Co-enrollment of participants with partner programs are a primary strategy for 

integrating services and resources.    

  

The Business Solutions Team (BST) coordinates training services. Vocational training includes 

training funded by WIOA grants and other special grants. Train to Hire opportunities consist of:  

• Individual Training Account Vouchers (ITAV) provide training to WIOA participants 

in an area considered to be in a high demand occupation or industry. Participations select 

a school from the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL). ITAV programs must not 

exceed 24 months and they must not be college used towards college degrees. Training 

amounts allotted does not exceed $8,000 per participant.  

• On-the-Job Training (OJT) allows a business to hire and train an individual in the skills 

required for the job. Employers train a new hire according to their own standards. During 

this training period, the OJT program reimburses a portion of the trainee’s wages, up to 

50% depending on the needs and skills acquisition required to perform the work 

independently. The length of training also depends on the needs of the trainee.  

• Incumbent Worker Training (IWT) can be used as a strategy to avert layoffs or to 

provide upskilling to assist a firm in sustainability or growth. The BST helps to facilitate 

the design and development of curricula in partnership with the employers and educators 

to ensure that needs are met, credentials are attained upon completion of training, and 

programs are valued by the industry.  IWT is a significant strategy to assist in supporting 

business growth and averting layoffs. Upskilling and advancing the current workforce 

creates new entry level opportunities for unemployed workers and results in employee 

career development. IWT services are expected to increase to upskill the workforce in 

response to technological and other business changes.  

22/34



 

6/17 
 

• Employment Training Panel (ETP) which is a state funded program that allows 

manufacturing, distribution, logistics, and transportation companies to implement 

customized training programs to upgrade the skills of their workforce.  

• AJCCs also offers paid Work Experience (WEX). The WEX program is similar to a 

paid internship in that the trainee learns skills on the job but is not a permanent hired by 

the employer. The trainees’ wages are covered 100% by the program.  

• Key to preparing the qualified workforce for employers is to ensure that participants gain 

the educational levels, Career Technical Education (CTE), and industry experience to 

transition to gainful employment and contribute to the business results as quickly as 

possible.  

• RCWDB has been a leader in SlingShot, a pilot sector strategy for the health care 

industry. Partnering with SBCWDB, businesses were convened, needs assessed, and a 

skills map was developed to be used for customizing training curricula, then a training 

provider was selected for training. Related training was offered to WIOA customers.   

• A priority for RCWDB is to develop pre-apprenticeships and apprenticeships that also 

offer Earn and Learn opportunities in targeted industries and occupations. The RCWDB 

includes members that represent labor and apprenticeships. These members have been 

active in leading efforts towards development of such work-based learning opportunities 

in targeted industries.  

• Other special grants used for vocational training include the Veterans’ Employment-

Related Assistance Program (VEAP) and Justice Involved Individuals (Prison to 

Employment P2E).  

 

Additional focused workforce services are listed below. 

• Services are available to communities with English Language Learners. The Migrant 

and Seasonal Farmworker program, offered by the State of California Employment 

Development Department, conducts outreach to areas such as Blythe and the Coachella 

Valley. Services include assistance with Unemployment Insurance Benefits, Disability 

Insurance, Paid Family Leave, and information on Educational Services.  

o For training inquiries, referrals are made to the Center for Employment 

Training in the City of Coachella or to AJCCs for WIOA ITAV depending on 

eligibility. 

o Indio and Blythe WDCs offer workshops in English and Spanish and most 

frontline staff are bilingual.  

• Competitive Integrated Employment (CIE) is work performed by a person with a 

disability, including those with intellectual and development disabilities, within an 

integrated setting that includes both individuals with and without disabilities. CIE is full 

or part-time work that: 

o Compensates at no less than the legal minimum wage and at the same rate as non-

disabled employees with the same skills performing the same work, 

o Yields income comparable to that of similarly situated non-disabled individuals, 

o Provides the same benefits available to other employees, 

o Is a location where employees interact with other persons without disabilities, 

o Presents opportunities for advancement.  

• AJCC Staff are expected to understand the needs of jobseekers with Intellectual and 

Developmental Disabilities and be knowledgeable about programs and resources that can 

23/34



 

7/17 
 

aid in their success. There is continued training for front line staff about disability 

awareness for all customer service unit staff on the use of assistive technology. There is 

ongoing collaboration among co-located partners such as the Department of 

Rehabilitation, Inland Regional Center, Local Education Agency, and Special Education 

Local Plan Area offices.  

• The Senior Community Service Employment Program, which is a community-based 

service and work-based training program for older workers administered and operated by 

the Riverside County Office on Aging. The program provides subsidized, service-based 

training for low-income persons 55 years of age or older, who are unemployed and have 

limited employment prospects. Participants are paid minimum wage and work an average 

of 20 hours a week. They are placed in a wide variety of community service activities and 

non-profit and public facilities, including day-care centers, senior centers, schools, and 

hospitals. The goal of the program is to serve as a bridge to unsubsidized employment 

opportunities.  

• Cal Fresh Recipients may volunteer to participate in Cal Fresh Employment and 

Training (E&T) which is administered by the Riverside County Department of Public 

Social Services (DPSS). The program addresses employment barriers with job search 

training, education, job retention, and supportive services.  

• DPSS also offers the Reading and Beyond program at the Riverside County Bridge 

Academy, a service integration model that allows participants to develop pathways over 

an 18-month period. Program components include case management and career 

counseling support. Support includes assistance with transportation and job-related items 

(uniforms, safety equipment, books, and school supplies). Participants are offered classes 

on parenting, nutrition management, financial and digital literacy, as well as tutoring and 

mentoring for children.  

• Non-custodial Parents, individuals with child support obligations, are offered 

employment and training services from Riverside County Department of Child 

Support Services (DCSS) through the Procedural Justice Informed Alternatives to 

Contempt (PJAC) grant funded by the Federal Office of Child Support Enforcement. 

Participants receive supportive services to remove barriers to compliance, such as dispute 

resolution, parenting time, domestic violence education, and employment services. An 

assessment determines client’s ability to participate in work readiness activities. Eligible 

participants receive services such as career assessments, aptitude testing, and 

development of individual employment plans.  

• DCSS refers individuals to the Community Action Partnership (CAP) for clients 

seeking additional services. CAP facilitates opportunities towards self-sufficiency 

through education, wealth building, utility assistance, and advocacy. They offer notary 

services, dispute resolution, disaster preparedness, tax assistance, and a money savings 

program.  

• For the re-entry and justice-involved population, the Riverside County Probation 

Department has an agreement with DCSS. DCSS case managers are stationed on-site to 

provide services to customers visiting their probation officers. There are also dedicated 

job and resource fairs offered. 

• For youth seeking employment and training services, Workforce Development Centers 

offers Youth Opportunity Centers (YOCs) throughout Riverside County. These are 

specialized services to youth between ages of 16 through 24. Youth are provided with 

24/34



 

8/17 
 

access to improve core and soft skills. YOCs are in Riverside, Perris, Hemet, Lake 

Elsinore, Moreno Valley, and Indio. Referrals are made to youth dedicated service 

centers based on interests, such as the Inland Empire Job Corps Center.  

o EDD also offers the Youth Employment Opportunity Program (YEOP) that 

provides special services to youth between the ages of 15 and 25 to assist them in 

achieving educational and vocational goals. Youth clients work with peer 

advisors, interacting with professional individuals who have similar paths, 

perspectives, and educational goals. They are provided with referrals to 

supportive services, workshops, career coaching, employment preparation, and 

other training and community outreach efforts. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25/34



 

9/17 
 

ELECTRONIC SYSTEM COMMUNICATION 

Electronic communication is used in the fulfillment of providing a customer-centered approach 

to services offered. Cross-System data to inform best workforce practices includes: Labor 

Market Information, Data Systems, Communication Systems, Job Banks, as well as Data 

Colleting and Reporting. RCWDB is committed to continue expanding its access to services 

including services available through technology.   

 

Online Services  

Riverside County’s Workforce Development Center/America’s Job Centers of California seeks 

ways to use technology to provide ongoing access to services. Riverside County’s website, 

http://www.rivcoworkforce.com/Home.aspx, offers information and basic services to jobseekers 

from the convenience of their own home or computer access.  

• Job seekers can select from a menu of online services available including program 

orientation, resume preparation, interviewing, and other job search techniques. 

• Informational resources include reliable career assessment and job search websites. This 

includes resources on Educational Alternatives and Financing options, such as federal 

student aid and scholarships.  

• Links to Federal and State Labor Market Information websites are available through the 

County’s web page.   

• Business customers may access information on Riverside County’s website about 

available services. They can see information on posted job openings and accessing 

business resource information. Business resources include information on SBDC, tax 

incentives, labor laws, and local business events.   

 

CalJOBS Online 

Customers may access CalJOBS (www.caljobs.ca.gov) for job search, career assessment, and 

exploration. Currently, EDD and RCWDB share some information on CalJOBS to enhance 

customer services. WIOA Title I staff can review the history and information on CalJOBS of co-

enrolled customers to determine which Wagner-Peyser services have been provided to avoid 

duplication of services and resources. Customers are also evaluated to determine potential for co-

enrollment. With limited funding and staff, streamline services has been essential to work more 

efficiently.  

 

Online Services 

Additional online services are used to provide referrals so that customers may research 

occupational, educational, and employment data using reliable government-based websites. 

Government-based websites are useful to facilitate businesses writing job descriptions. 

• For Career Exploration and Job Analysis:  

o O*Net Online: https://www.onetonline.org/ 

o US Bureau of Labor Statistics: https://www.bls.gov/  
o US Bureau of Labor Statistics’ Occupational Outlook Handbook: 

https://www.bls.gov/ooh/  

o US Census Workforce Data: https://www.census.gov/topics/employment.html 
o State Labor Market Information: https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/   

26/34

http://www.rivcoworkforce.com/Home.aspx
http://www.caljobs.ca.gov/
https://www.onetonline.org/
https://www.bls.gov/
https://www.bls.gov/ooh/
https://www.census.gov/topics/employment.html
https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/


 

10/17 
 

o State of California EDD’s Occupational Profile Search Engine: 

https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/occExplorerQSSelecti

on.asp?menuchoice=&searchCriteria 

 

• For Online Career Assessments: 

o My Next Move Interest Profiler https://www.mynextmove.org/explore/ip 

o Career One Stop Interest Assessment: 

https://www.careeronestop.org/ExploreCareers/Assessments/interests.aspx 

 

• Occupational Classification for Job Orders 

o O*NET-SOC AutoCoder: https://www.onetsocautocoder.com/plus/onetmatch 

 

Social Media  

Social Media is being developed, such as Twitter and Facebook to relay immediate information 

on hiring events and job opportunities. 

 

Mobile Unit 

A mobile unit built in a recreational vehicle is available that is used to provide computers and 

assistance to residents that live in remote areas and do not have their own computers. The mobile 

unit provides computers, printers, and job search resources. The mobile unit travels throughout 

the county to provide AJCC services to residents who may not have the means to reach the brick 

and mortar AJCC. It is essential to provide AJCC services to potentially vulnerable residents 

located in total and remote communities within Riverside County. This includes areas such as 

Mecca, Blythe, and the Eastern Coachella Valley. The Mobile One-Stop has been used in the 

past to serve Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers in remote locations to file for Unemployment 

Insurance Benefits during major crop freezes.  

 

The mobile unit is convenient to provide a resource area for employees to receive job placement 

assistance. This is particularly the case as a part of layoff aversion services to provide job search 

services to persons facing layoffs or closures as a result of workforce reduction or business 

closures. This arrangement is collaborated between businesses and BSCs.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27/34

https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/occExplorerQSSelection.asp?menuchoice=&searchCriteria
https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/occExplorerQSSelection.asp?menuchoice=&searchCriteria
https://www.mynextmove.org/explore/ip
https://www.careeronestop.org/ExploreCareers/Assessments/interests.aspx
https://www.onetsocautocoder.com/plus/onetmatch


 

11/17 
 

LOCAL COMMITTEES  

The Riverside County Workforce Development Board (RCWDB) members serve in an advisory 

capacity to the Riverside County Board of Supervisors on all matters relating to workforce and 

training development. The RCWDB conducts its business in an open, public manner and makes 

the activities of the board available to the public.  

 

RCWDB provides policy guidance and oversight of the workforce development system. 

Workforce investment activities are coordinated with economic development strategies and seek 

to enhance business linkages. The Board promotes private sector involvement in the workforce 

development system through effective convening and brokering of actives through intermediaries 

such as industry sector partnerships and convenings with the One-Stop Operator.  

 

RCWDB is responsible for coordinating activities with education and training providers, 

including providers of workforce development services, adult and education literacy, career and 

technical education, and federally funded rehabilitation agencies. The majority of the RCWDB 

members are business representatives, inclusive of other representatives as prescribed by WIOA 

regulations.  

 

The RCWDB established three regional subcommittees throughout the county to address issues 

related to partner coordination of meeting business service and customer needs. RCWDB ad hoc 

subcommittees include the East, West, and Southwest Regional Committees. The Regional 

Subcommittees are strategically located to ensure that remote areas participate in an advisory 

basis to ensure unique needs are addressed. The Subcommittees meet bimonthly and are 

comprised of RCWDB members, workforce development system partners, industry, and 

education leaders. The Subcommittees focus on regionally specific business needs, programs, 

and initiatives.  

 

Participation in local and regional planning, as well as development of strategies to carry out 

core programs are meant to provide support for customers to attain better jobs and wages. 

Regular meetings provide an opportunity to assess current workforce activities, identify 

opportunities for improvement, and provide input towards solutions. This allows for more 

effective access to education, training, employment and supportive services for customers who 

face multiple barriers to employment including ELL, low-income, and veterans.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28/34



 

12/17 
 

REGIONAL PLANNING INDUSTRIES AND CAREER PATHWAYS   

Creating career pathways includes a systemic process with industry engagement for program 

development. Industry leaders are involved to identify the skills required for their occupational 

needs and provide input into the development of training curricula to ensure credentials earned 

by graduates have the competencies to meet those needs. To ensure the current pathways are 

successful and future pathways are regionally developed and coordinated, Industry Sector 

Consultants coordinate outreach, convenings, implementation, as well as track and report 

program outcomes.  An example of this model has been coordinating the Sling Shot program.  

 

Career pathways offer a unique experience for job seekers, using training modalities and a 

contextual curriculum designed by employers. An employer led strategy ensures that trainees 

will acquire the specific skills that employers need and that the credential earned upon 

graduation is valued by the employers who hire them. Pathways are developed in partnership 

with local two-and four-year colleges and universities, creating increased access to post-

secondary education. The goal of career pathways is for trainees to receive offers of employment 

before they complete their training program, so participants begin their new job immediately 

upon graduation. The partnership approach to development and implementation of career 

pathways ensures that all trainees have the support and services they need to successfully 

complete the program. This approach makes career pathways ideal opportunities for the most 

vulnerable job seekers including people with disabilities, veterans, low-income, and youth.  

 

US Census Data shows educational attainment has a direct correlation to median earnings. Even 

adults with some college or AA degree make approximately half the salary of those with a 

graduate or professional degree. Those with less than a high school diploma, earn less than half 

of those with Bachelors’ degrees. Therefore, education attainment is essential to ensure 

participants can attain economic security.  

 

Training is available as a means for developing the talent of participants who need to acquire 

skills or upgrade obsolete skills to qualify for employment or enter middle-skilled level 

occupations. Career pathways also promote continuing education for employees to be able to 

qualify for advancement opportunities. The goal is to support development of worker skills and 

workplace competencies as well as the development and use of career pathways. This provides a 

diversity of job seekers with the necessary skills to obtain, retain, and advance in high wage, 

high growth, or high demand occupations and careers.    

 

Partners are invited to participate in employer reunions to identify the best equipped trainer that 

can meet industry needs. Local education leaders have solidified their expertise in workforce 

development and establishing career pathway trainings, stackable credentials, and contextual 

curricula that meet the needs of participants as well as employers. Selection of the actual trainer 

is done by the employer or in conjunction with the AJCC partners. Because the curriculum is 

developed based on employers’ input and design, this ensures that the credential earned will be 

recognized and valued by them. Employers are also engaged throughout the implementation of 

the career pathway to ensure needs continue to be met and modifications are recommended as 

needed.  

 

 

29/34



 

13/17 
 

High Education Partnerships  

Riverside County Workforce Development Board celebrates its partnerships with local colleges 

and universities. The higher education system generates career pathways that support high 

demand industry sectors and they offer recognized programs for talent development. Higher 

education partners develop curricula based on the need of employers, making them ideal partners 

in career pathway development. Several programs exist that were created with industry input and 

guidance, they can easily be modified to meet the needs of employers targeted for career 

pathways.  

 

Higher education partnerships include: 

• Barstow Community College – http://www.barstow.edu/  

• California Baptist University – https://calbaptist.edu/  

• California State University, San Bernardino – https://www.csusb.edu/ 

• California State University, San Marcos – https://www.csusm.edu/ 

• Chaffey College – https://www.chaffey.edu/  

• College of the Desert – http://catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-

a-program-graduate-and-or-transfer/cte/ 

• Copper Mountain College – https://www.cmccd.edu/  

• Crafton Hills College – https://www.craftonhills.edu/  

• La Sierra University – https://lasierra.edu/ 

• Moreno Valley College –  https://mvccte.com/  

• Mt. San Jacinto College – https://www.msjc.edu/cte/Pages/default.aspx  

• Norco College-Career Technical Education – 

https://www.norcocollege.edu/academicAffairs/cte/Pages/index.aspx  

• Palo Verde College – http://www.paloverde.edu/  

• Riverside Community College District. Including Moreno Valley College, Norco 

College, and Riverside City College – https://beta.rccd.edu/Pages/index.aspx  

• San Bernardino Community College District - http://www.sbccd.org/ 

• San Bernardino Valley College – https://www.valleycollege.edu/ 

• University of California, Irvine – https://uci.edu/  

• University of California, Riverside – https://www.ucr.edu/ 

• University of California Riverside, Extension – https://extension.ucr.edu/  

• Victor Valley College – https://www.vvc.edu/  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30/34

http://www.barstow.edu/
https://calbaptist.edu/
https://www.csusb.edu/
https://www.csusm.edu/
https://www.chaffey.edu/
http://catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-a-program-graduate-and-or-transfer/cte/
http://catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-a-program-graduate-and-or-transfer/cte/
https://www.cmccd.edu/
https://www.craftonhills.edu/
https://lasierra.edu/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL212Y2N0ZS5jb20vIn0.3eTKCY_8xGBwE7a5yu9hCJCcQZXx0wLKFEjUG09jRnA/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TYFb-Ugw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5tc2pjLmVkdS9jdGUvUGFnZXMvZGVmYXVsdC5hc3B4In0.WJPqX63HcFSnkzi8Hf_3qxEGOBPPAYX0_q_3TQclrRA/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TYi8gY4I$
https://www.norcocollege.edu/academicAffairs/cte/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.paloverde.edu/
https://beta.rccd.edu/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.sbccd.org/
https://www.valleycollege.edu/
https://uci.edu/
https://www.ucr.edu/
https://extension.ucr.edu/
https://www.vvc.edu/


 

14/17 
 

Adult Education  

Additional education partnerships include providers of adult education, nine school districts, as 

well as local centers offering education and employment services. Adult Education Providers 

offer courses on Adult Basic Education, Job Skills, English as a Second Language, General 

Education Development (GED), HISET, Citizenship, Civic Classes. In addition, many Adult 

Education Providers have expanded to include non-credential training related to workforce 

preparation, short-term Career Technical Education, adults with disabilities, and pre-

apprenticeship. For persons without a High School Diploma or Equivalent, the focus is on 

addressing that gap and prepare for a diploma or High School Equivalency Exam. Courses are 

typically self-paced and open entry or exit, allowing participants to prepare at their own pace.  

 

Riverside County entities that provide adult education and literacy services include:  

• Alta Vista Innovation High School - http://innovationaltavista.org/  

• Barstow Adult School - https://www.barstow.k12.ca.us/BAE/ 

• Beaumont Adult School - Beaumont Unified School District - 

https://bas.beaumontusd.us/  

• Chaffey Adult School - https://cas-cjuhsd-ca.schoolloop.com/  

• Coachella Valley Unified School District - https://cvadultschool.com/  

• Corona-Norco Adult School - https://adulted.cnusd.k12.ca.us/  

• Jurupa Unified School District - https://jurupausd.org/schools/AdultAlternativeEducation  

• Valley Adult School - Lake Elsinore Unified School District - https://vas.leusd.k12.ca.us/  

• Moreno Valley Community Adult School - https://adulted.mvusd.net/  

• Morongo Basin Coalition for Adult Literacy - https://www.mbcal29.org/  

• Mt. San Jacinto College - https://www.msjc.edu/AdultEd  

• Murrieta Valley Adult School - https://www.murrieta.k12.ca.us/domain/2051  

• Palo Verde Unified School District - https://www.pvusd.us/  

• Riverside Adult School - http://ras.riversideunified.org/home 

• Riverside Unified School District - http://riversideunified.org/  

• San Bernardino City Unified School District - https://www.sbcusd.com/  

• Victor Valley Adult School - https://vvas.vvuhsd.org/  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31/34

http://innovationaltavista.org/
https://www.barstow.k12.ca.us/BAE/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2Jhcy5iZWF1bW9udHVzZC51cy8ifQ.BLbhSUXMSycUmHpJ9DsG-7829h4sWm-0SPt-UAgnq6Y/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TvCz8tuQ$
https://cas-cjuhsd-ca.schoolloop.com/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2N2YWR1bHRzY2hvb2wuY29tLyJ9.ULDy7S2uuMIVPVjN-3ZvBO0Fkjs410ZzF5AEuLc8Awo/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TrW2EPYI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FkdWx0ZWQuY251c2QuazEyLmNhLnVzLyJ9._JZYNcDRmPT5r3t7lH4RfeIwAMyiUZEoYanTszSToRw/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T422aYto$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2p1cnVwYXVzZC5vcmcvc2Nob29scy9BZHVsdEFsdGVybmF0aXZlRWR1Y2F0aW9uIn0.b-cfM21oIl-zJ0P4Gk0V1qd-QJc2rCFATUzn_48MlUI/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0Tk4wortk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3Zhcy5sZXVzZC5rMTIuY2EudXMvIn0.E_huwO1zOb701gTIOu4Za6gSJ--sWNdXvDDiVPmiNJc/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T3ZjCniM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FkdWx0ZWQubXZ1c2QubmV0LyJ9.yh4BFyP2AQcFIY_GOFp18K8kH31X3MRGCdedSEsI-C4/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TxfiEATw$
https://www.mbcal29.org/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5tc2pjLmVkdS9BZHVsdEVkIn0.1FC7Y2-2hVu85gQDbJeKlMw_4C67hOBivz7CzvP8SR4/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TDi4yP0s$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5tdXJyaWV0YS5rMTIuY2EudXMvZG9tYWluLzIwNTEifQ.DkevK7TUB6HPs2IEHXm_h7w6IDmtp_QGDZlzq7dtbjs/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TqsYJq2Q$
https://www.pvusd.us/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vcmFzLnJpdmVyc2lkZXVuaWZpZWQub3JnL2hvbWUifQ.LBOz8VMmsXksyp746TsCXQVUA2d6TDbtZ_BAyV0QxYY/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T4w-jNRA$
http://riversideunified.org/
https://www.sbcusd.com/
https://vvas.vvuhsd.org/


 

15/17 
 

When the high school equivalency barrier has been addressed, job seekers become prime 

candidates for career pathways and other Career and Technical Education (CTE) opportunities.  

CTE emphasizes: Student attainment of industry recognized credentials; Coordinates with the 

needs of employers; Engages with employers through sector strategies and partnerships; 

Reinforces career pathways and integrates education, training through work-based learning; and 

Measures performance outcomes and shared data.  

 

Local CTE providers include: 

• Center of Employment and Training – https://cetweb.edu/location/coachella-ca/ 

• Riverside County Office of Education (RCOE) – http://riversidesce.org/  

• Riverside City College – http://www.rcc.edu/departments/careertech/Pages/Career-

Technical-Education.aspx  

• EDD Trade Act Agreement- https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Trade_Act.htm  

• EDD Migrant and Seasonal Farm Workers Program – 

https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Migrant_and_Seasonal_Farm_Worker_Outrea

ch_Program.htm  

• El Sol Neighborhood Education Center – http://elsolnec.org  

• Goodwill of Southern California – https://www.goodwillsocal.org/career-services/  

• Learn4Life (charter school) – http://learn4life.org/  

 

Duplication of services is avoided by using existing programs to provide Adult Education and 

Literacy services. Partners meet bimonthly in the Regional Sub-committees to coordinate 

services and ensure the issues impeding co-enrollments are addressed. AJCC staff interface with 

Adult Education staff for to facilitate referrals and co-enrollments. Instructors also refer students 

to the AJCC if they are unemployed or can benefit from related community-based services. The 

priority is to ensure that literacy and numeracy skills are addressed to a level where jobseekers 

are qualified and prepared to meet occupation and industry demands.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

32/34

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NldHdlYi5lZHUvbG9jYXRpb24vY29hY2hlbGxhLWNhLyJ9.gbdDKqBqrZK502iiEMucOI1zpWdLHBgQY83obv45wAg/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TZo85qtc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vcml2ZXJzaWRlc2NlLm9yZy8ifQ.83O5QcI4GOkPvhm9ST5nPmBTIXZp6tAU6pWUO7ss7tc/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TP8CgqbA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnJjYy5lZHUvZGVwYXJ0bWVudHMvY2FyZWVydGVjaC9QYWdlcy9DYXJlZXItVGVjaG5pY2FsLUVkdWNhdGlvbi5hc3B4In0.UJmOm4TUpZ577pMGqPoecL9fDUWtclorx6d36ijPZsg/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TxTfOmZQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnJjYy5lZHUvZGVwYXJ0bWVudHMvY2FyZWVydGVjaC9QYWdlcy9DYXJlZXItVGVjaG5pY2FsLUVkdWNhdGlvbi5hc3B4In0.UJmOm4TUpZ577pMGqPoecL9fDUWtclorx6d36ijPZsg/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TxTfOmZQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5lZGQuY2EuZ292L2pvYnNfYW5kX3RyYWluaW5nL1RyYWRlX0FjdC5odG0ifQ.h0oKj_MZKPvQVOQWDmbqvJyo5-HeKuUbt6ItaicYYeQ/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TtXGm2N4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5lZGQuY2EuZ292L2pvYnNfYW5kX3RyYWluaW5nL01pZ3JhbnRfYW5kX1NlYXNvbmFsX0Zhcm1fV29ya2VyX091dHJlYWNoX1Byb2dyYW0uaHRtIn0.e_DNe03BCKt7H-rECmJxutDaUNdnGcoVxsGnahLJXUk/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T8-V_rUk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5lZGQuY2EuZ292L2pvYnNfYW5kX3RyYWluaW5nL01pZ3JhbnRfYW5kX1NlYXNvbmFsX0Zhcm1fV29ya2VyX091dHJlYWNoX1Byb2dyYW0uaHRtIn0.e_DNe03BCKt7H-rECmJxutDaUNdnGcoVxsGnahLJXUk/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T8-V_rUk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNjQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vZWxzb2xuZWMub3JnLyJ9.zKQ68EofYCVCPXyCgbE-sQdlaKbA702W2GQWdCvMSpc/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TdU44lQc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNjEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5nb29kd2lsbHNvY2FsLm9yZy9jYXJlZXItc2VydmljZXMvIn0.B4r9M4HACTBMh9Tyl3HEhYIbWuOysjmPHJDTh_qGNW4/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0Tl6829H0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNjMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vbGVhcm40bGlmZS5vcmcvIn0.XuRaJnpqS1hkotShAYkumAYUzlBCk7WKdURq2wcLnug/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TftaGVP4$


 

16/17 
 

Small Business Development Centers (SBDC) are listed below.  

• Coachella Valley SBDC - https://coachellavalleysbdc.org/about/  

• Inland Empire SBDC - https://inlandempiresbdc.org/  

• TriTech SBDC - http://riversideoed.com/resources/partners/tritech-small-business-

development-center 

 

Other Partner Referrals Include: 

• California Family Life Centers – https://www.cflckids.org/  

• California Indian Manpower Consortium, Inc (CIMC Inc) – http://www.cimcinc.org/  

• Centro del Inmigrante – http://www.centroinmigrante.com/  

• Chugach Education Services – https://www.chugachgov.com/services/education-services/  

• Community Action Partnership (CAP) – https://www.capriverside.org/  

• Department of Child Support Services – County of Riverside – 

https://www.riversidechildsupport.com/  

• Department of Public Social Services – Temporary Aid To Needy Family (TANF) & 

Welfare to Work http://dpss.co.riverside.ca.us/  

• Department of Rehabilitation-State of California https://www.dor.ca.gov/  

• Employment Development Department – State of California (EDD) –

https://www.edd.ca.gov/ 

• EDD Unemployment Services – https://www.edd.ca.gov/unemployment/  

• EDD Veterans Services –

https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Services_for_Veterans.htm  

• EDD Workforce Services – 

https://www.edd.ca.gov/about_edd/EDD_Services.htm#WorkforceServicesBranch 

• Housing Authority-County of Riverside – https://www.harivco.org/  

• Inland Empire Job Corps – https://inlandempire.jobcorps.gov/  

• Office on Aging – County of Riverside – https://www.rcaging.org/  

• ResCare Workforce Services – https://www.rescareworks.com/ 

• Soboba Band of Luiseno TANF Program – http://www.sobobatanf.org/ 

• TODEC (Training Occupational Development Educating Communities) – 

https://www.todec.org/ 

• Workforce Department Division- County of Riverside, Economic Department Agency – 

https://www.rivcoworkforce.com/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33/34

https://coachellavalleysbdc.org/about/
https://inlandempiresbdc.org/
http://riversideoed.com/resources/partners/tritech-small-business-development-center
http://riversideoed.com/resources/partners/tritech-small-business-development-center
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNjAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5jZmxja2lkcy5vcmcvIn0.VvZK2zzmPfWiLvOu9WfqzkddtxA0YkMoxtmCFs9Fyu8/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0Tqrq0aVk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNjIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LmNpbWNpbmMub3JnLyJ9.ZhB182TPR7IA_aTTUJYZaTy0Ch3TBxRBPLNsGgpCoxI/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T9RJdTo8$
http://www.centroinmigrante.com/
https://www.chugachgov.com/services/education-services/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5jYXByaXZlcnNpZGUub3JnLyJ9.xDMwh1-oM_J5-CGL646SbMbQ8BTlweqLz0gukOcRFi4/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TAmsvS_8$
https://www.riversidechildsupport.com/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vZHBzcy5jby5yaXZlcnNpZGUuY2EudXMvIn0.rbKJGaeamWRF9Avk0grniqhclU89TFm_j6eToV9zNo4/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TBVxIOMk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kb3IuY2EuZ292LyJ9.SBlmAcUgj0YeXQ2UeTgrJOW6BJ7NrxADSQ27DHhI5nI/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TVx9c91M$
https://www.edd.ca.gov/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5lZGQuY2EuZ292L3VuZW1wbG95bWVudC8ifQ.VptZFhzh4w8Y14NYR9jOllzuq6s8QzgSnMaXVyFH-uc/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TUyL7vwk$
https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Services_for_Veterans.htm
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5lZGQuY2EuZ292L2Fib3V0X2VkZC9FRERfU2VydmljZXMuaHRtI1dvcmtmb3JjZVNlcnZpY2VzQnJhbmNoIn0.0s6NgfjtM4q05Ch9USqoVnjtIwni6aotDHADqFm-CtI/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TKjVIb18$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5oYXJpdmNvLm9yZy8ifQ.ePrRXanyiugq4x4JPLkMbB1Pqy79lKRa2GUJdPCQqVk/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TEKKfGeE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2lubGFuZGVtcGlyZS5qb2Jjb3Jwcy5nb3YvIn0.8o9XNWCDpsBgHBsNtqVDONHl0EYmG8yrWjBNsE40NUY/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0T2yLLIbk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5yY2FnaW5nLm9yZy8ifQ.6LXdIadb7wd7YeVznPVC49JfRxQOlArXK7yCn8JzMbk/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TKvdTUAM$
https://www.rescareworks.com/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxNjUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAyMTAuMTY5MzUwMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnNvYm9iYXRhbmYub3JnLyJ9.BY5sLIKGOwAj2p706_-GdHSXPx2ty534nDLpX20jIWc/br/74871114931-l__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!UHDX5AmjyC123oPU89zzPpHh629oYF4HACWuEDWkN9TmUO5jHlKTcj0TJTUX2rM$
https://www.todec.org/
https://www.rivcoworkforce.com/


 

17/17 
 

America’s Job Center of California (AJCC)  

 County of Riverside 

Workforce Development Center Locations 

 

 

 

Comprehensive Workforce Development Centers  

 

Riverside WDC 

Address: 1325 Spruce Street, Suite 110 Riverside, CA 92507 

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm 

Phone: (951)955-3100 TTY: 955-3744 

 

Indio WDC  

Address: 44199 Monroe Street Suite B Indio, CA 92201 

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm 

Phone: (760)863-2500 TTY: (760)347-5069 

 

Hemet WDC 

Address: 749 North State Street Hemet, CA 92543 

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm 

Phone: (951)791-3500  TTY: (951)925-6752 

 

Partial Services at Workforce Development Center Locations  

  

Blythe WDC 

Address: 1 College Drive PE Building Blythe, CA 92225  

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm 

Phone: (760)640-3144  TTY: (760)921-1149 

 

City of Moreno Valley Employment Resource Center 

Address: 12625 Frederick Street Suite K-3 Moreno Valley, CA 92553 

Hours: Monday-Thursday 8:00am-5:00pm 

Phone: (951)413-3920  TTY: 711 CA Relay  

E-mail: erc@moval.org  

 

The Mobile One Stop 

Available throughout Riverside County of Riverside 

Hours: By appointment (As available) 

Phone: (951)955-3100 TTY: (951)955-3744 

34/34

mailto:erc@moval.org

	A WDB Cover - Meeting 02262020 -
	B WDB Exec AGENDA -
	C #1.1 WDB Exec Comm Minutes 01272020
	D #1.2 SW Public Outreach Funds Action Item
	E #1.3 Third Party Vendor Exception -
	F #3.1 PY 17 - 18 High Performing Board Application
	Fa EDD Draft Directive - High Performing Boards
	Fb APPLICATION wsdd-206 High Performing Board Application - draft
	Fc Business Services Plan WSD-206 - 02182020 - draft



